Pike County, PA - 2010 Census Data

POPULATION CIVILIAN LABOR FORCE (9)
Population, 1900 8,766 Seasonally Adjusted Civilian Labor Force, February, 2011 27,900
Population, 1950 8,425 % Total Population in Civilian Labor Force, Februrary, 2011 48.60%
Population, 1990 27,966 % Change in Civilian Labor Force, February 2011 to February 2011 -1.40%
Population, 2000 46,302
Population, 2010 57,369 EMPLOYMENT BY SECTOR (10)
% Change, 2000-10 23.90% Total # Employed Persons, 2005-09 26,007
% Manufacturing Sector 7.40%
POPULATION PROJECTIONS(1) % Wholesale & Retail Trade Sectors 16.00%
Total Population (Projections), 2020 80,765 % Mining, Construction, Ultilities, & Transportation & Warehousing 15.90%
Total Population (Projections), 2030 94,374 % Information, Finance & Insurance, & Real Est. & Rental & Leasing 9.60%
% Education Serv. & Professional, Scientific, & Technical Services 15.70%
AREA AND POPULATION DENSITY % Health Care and Social Assistance 12.30%
Land Area in Square Miles, 2010 545 % Accommodation and Food Services 9.10%
Population Per Square Mile 105 % Other Sectors including Public Administration 14.00%
MUNICIPALITIES BY POPULATION SIZE EMPLOYMENT BY OCCUPATION (3)
Municipalities, 2010 13 # Employed Persons, 2005-09 26,007
With Population 10,000 and Above 15.40% % Management, professional, and related occupations 30.60%
With Population of 5,000-9,999 7.70% % Service occupations 20.10%
With Population of 2,500-4,999 30.80% % Sales and office occupations 23.70%
With Population of 1,000-2,499 38.50% % Farming, fishing, and forestry occupations 0.70%
With Population of 500-999 0.00% % Construction, extraction, maintenance, and repair occupations 13.10%
With Population Less Than 500 7.70% % Production, transportation, and material moving occupations 11.80%
RURAL & URBAN MUNICIPALITIES (2) UNEMPLOYMENT (9)
# Rural Municipalities, 2003 13 Seasonally Adjusted Unemployment Rate, February 2009 9.10%
# Urban Municipalities, 2003 0 Seasonally Adjusted Unemployment Rate, February 2010 10.40%
Seasonally Adjusted Unemployment Rate, February 2011 10.50%
AGE COHORTS
# Persons Under 18, 2010 13,358 BUSINESS SIZE
% Population Under 18 Years Old, 2010 23.30% Total # Establishments, 2008 949
% Change, 2000 to 2010 8.20% # Establishments With 1-4 Employees, 2008 65.60%
# Persons 18 to 64, 2010 34,708 # Establishments with 5-9 Employees, 2008 17.50%
% Population 18 to 64 Years Old, 2010 60.50% # Establishments with 10-19 Employees, 2008 10.20%
% Change, 2000 to 2010 28.90% # Establishments with 20+ Employees, 2008 6.60%
# Persons 65+, 2010 9,303
% Population 65+ Years Old, 2010 16.20% BUSINESS ESTABLISHMENTS (10)
% Change, 2000 to 2010 32.60% Average # Establishments, Second Quarter, 2008 1,117
Median Age, 1990 35.9 Average # Establishments, Second Quarter, 2009 1,091
Median Age, 2000 39.6 Average # Establishments, Second Quarter, 2010 1,054
Median Age, 2010 43.7
EMPLOYMENT (10)
RACE AND HISPANIC/LATINO ORIGIN Average # Employees, Second Quarter, 2008 11,298
# Persons White Only, 2010 50,856 Average # Employees, Second Quarter, 2009 10,860
% Population White, Only, 2010 88.60% Average # Employees, Second Quarter, 2010 10,640
% Change, 2000 to 2010 16.00%
# Persons Black/African American Only, 2010 3,322 PLACE OF WORK (3)
% Population Black/African American Only, 2010 5.80% Persons 16 Years Old & Older Not Working at Home, 2005-09 25,301
% Change, 2000 to 2010 107.40% % Who Worked in County of Residence 40.10%
# Persons of Other Races or Two or More Races, 2010 3,191 % Who Worked Outside County of Residence, but within Pennsylvania 16.90%
% Population Other Races or Two or More Races, 2010 5.60% % Who Worked in Outside Pennsylvania 43.00%
% Change, 2000 to 2010 278.50%
# Person of Hispanic/Latino Origin, 2010 5,173 COMMUTING TIME (3)
% Population Hispanic/Latino Origin, 2010 9.00% Avg. Time to Work (Minutes), 1990 27.5
% Change, 2000 to 2010 123.50% Avg. Time to Work (Minutes), 2000 46
Avg. Time to Work (Minutes), 2005-09 41.6
HOUSEHOLDS/FAMILIES
# Households, 2010 21,925 FEDERAL EXPENDITURES (11)




% Change, 2000-2010 25.80% Federal Expenditures ($1,000), FY2009 $306,682
# Families, 2010 15,888 Federal Expenditures Per Capita $5,067
% Change, 2000-2010 22.00% % Change in Federal Expenditures, FY2000 to FY2009 86.40%
TYPES OF HOUSEHOLDS BANKING (12)
Total # Households, 2010 21,925 # Bank Branch Offices, June 2010 16
% Married-couples With Children 22.50% % Change in Branch Offices, 2000-2010 14.30%
% Married-couples With No Children 35.80% Bank Deposits (In millions), June 2010 $565
% Single Parent Households (Male & Female No Spouse Present) 7.50% Deposits Per Capita, 2010 $9,849
% Single person Households 22.40% % Change in Bank Deposits, 2000-2010 50.00%
% Other types of Households 11.70%

MARRIAGES (13)
HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN # Marriage Licenses Issued by Counties, 2009 443
Total # Households, 2010 21,925 # Marriage Licenses Issued Per 1,000 Residents 7.3
% Households With Own Children (Under 18 Years Old) , 2010 30.10%
% Households Without Own Children, 2010 69.90% BIRTH AND DEATH RATES (14)

Live Births Per 1,000 Residents, 1979 10
HOUSING Live Births Per 1,000 Residents, 1989 13.5
# Housing Units, 2010 38,350 Live Births Per 1,000 Residents, 1999 7.8
% Change 2000 to 2010 10.60% Live Births Per 1,000 Residents, 2009 6.6

Deaths Per 1,000 Residents, 1979 10.2
VACANT HOUSING UNITS Deaths Per 1,000 Residents, 1989 9
# Vacant Housing Units, 2010 16,425 Deaths Per 1,000 Residents, 1999 6.5
% Housing Units Vacant 42.80% Deaths Per 1,000 Residents, 2009 6.2
% Vacant Units that are seasonal, recreational, or occasional use, 2010 86.90%
% Vacant Units for Rent or for Sale or Vacant for Other Reasons, 2010 13.10% MORTALITY (14)

Resident Deaths, 2006-08 1,116
HOUSING UNITS BY TYPE (3) Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents, All Causes 6.32
Total # Housing Units, 2005-09 39,928 Heart Disease Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents 1.78
% Single Family Home (Detached 1 Unit) 85.40% Cancer Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents 1.79
% Duplex/Townhouse/Row Home (Attached 1 Unit) 3.20% Accidents Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents 0.37
% Small Apartment Building (Less than 5 Units) 2.50% Pneumonia Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents 0.08
% Large Apartment Building (5 or More Units) 1.40% Suicide Death Rate Per 1,000 Residents 0.11
% Mobile Home 7.60%
% Others Types of Housing Unit 0.00% REPORTED PREGNANCIES (14)

# Reported Pregnancies 2003-07 2,381
HOMEOWNERSHIP Resulting in Live Births 90.70%
# Occupied Housing Units, 2010 21,925 Ending in Fetal Deaths 0.50%
% Homeownership Rate (Owner-Occupied Units) 85.80% Ending in Induced Abortions 8.80%
% Renters (Renter-Occupied Units) 14.20% Reported Pregnancies of Women Under 18 Years Old 2.60%
% Change in # Homeowner, 2000 to 2010 27.30% WELL BABY CARE (14)
% Change in # Renters, 2000 to 2010 17.20% Resident Live Births, 2006-08 1,376

Born With Low Birth Weight (Under 2,500 Grams) 7.80%
HOUSING VALUES & RENT (3) Born to Mothers Who Received Little/No Prenatal Care, incl Unknowns | 10.40%
Median Housing Value, 2005-09 $210,900 Infant Deaths Per 1,000 Live Births 2.2
Average Housing Value, 2005-09 $244,037
Median Gross Monthly Rent, 2005-09 $906 HOSPITALS (14)
Average Gross Monthly Rent, 2005-09 $911 General Acute Care Hospitals, 2008-09 0

Beds Set Up & Staffed, 2008-09 n.a.
INCOME TO HOUSING COSTS (3) Beds Set Up & Staffed Per 1,000 Residents n.a.
# Homeowners With Income, 2005-09 19,258 Change in Beds Set Up & Staffed, 2000-2009 n.a.
% Homeowners Paying Less than 30% of Income for Housing 62.90% Hospital Admissions, 2008-09 n.a
% Homeowners Paying 30%-+ of Income for Housing 37.10% Admissions Per Hospital Bed n.a.
# Renters With Income and Paying Cash Rent, 2005-09 3,111 Change in Admissions, 2000-2009 n.a.
% Renters Paying Less than 30% of Income for Housing 44.60%
% Renters Paying 30%+ of Income for Housing 55.40% NURSING HOMES (14)

Nursing Homes, 2008 2
NEW CONSTRUCTION (BUILDING PERMITS) Total Licensed/ Approved Nursing Home Beds Per 1,000 Residents 1.84
New Housing Units Construction Permits, 2007 711 Certified-Medicare Licensed Beds Per 1,000 Residents 1.84




New Housing Units Construction Permits, 2008 416 Certified-Medicaid Licensed Beds Per 1,000 Residents 1.84
New Housing Units Construction Permits, 2009 230
New Housing Units Construction Permits, 2010 189 II;IlfAA(-:L’[ﬁEEC(?;E PROFESSIONALS BY COUNTY OF
Total # Physicians in Direct Patient Care, 2008 41
HOUSEHOLD INCOME # Physicians Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 68.7
Median Household Income, 2005 $54,889 Total # Primary Care Physicians in Direct Patient Care , 2008 22
Median Household Income, 2007 $56,509 Total # Primary Care Physicians Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 36.9
Median Household Income, 2009 $59,369 # OB-Gyn & Gyn only in Direct Patient Care , 2008 2
# OB-Gyn & Gyn only Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 3.4
RANGE OF HOUSEHOLD INCOMES (3) # Family/ Gen Practice Physicians in Direct Patient Care , 2008 3
# Households with Income, 2005-09 22,940 # Family/ Gen Practice Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 5
% Low Income Households (<$20,000) 12.80% # Internal Medicine Physicians in Direct Patient Care , 2008 11
% Lower-Middle Income Households ($20,000 to $34,999) 16.30% # Internal Medicine Physicians Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 18.4
% Middle-Income Households ($35,000 to $49,999) 15.50% # Pediatrics Physicians in Direct Patient Care , 2008 6
% Upper-Middle Income Households ($50,000 to $99,999) 37.90% # Pediatrics Physicians Per 100,000 Residents, 2008 10.1
% Upper-Income Households ($100,000+) 17.60% # General Dentist Providing Direct Patient Care in County, 2009 14
Average Household Income, 2005-09 $69,243 # Dentist Per 100,000 Residents, 2009 23.1
PER CAPITA INCOME (4) CHIP (Children's Health Ins. Program) ENROLLMENT (16)
Per Capita Personal Income, 2000 $24,679 Children Enrolled in CHIP Program, December 2010 1,279
Per Capita Personal Income, 2005 $27,892 Percent Children Enrolled in CHIP 8.60%
Per Capita Personal Income, 2009 $31,583 Change in CHIP Enrollment, June 2009 to December 2010 6.10%
SOURCES OF INCOME (4) UNINSURED CHILDREN AND ADULTS (17)
Total Personal Income ($1,000), 2009 $1,911,707 # Uninsured Children Est. (<19 Years Old), 2007 1,656
% Income from Wages & Salaries 64.80% % Uninsured Children Est. (<19 Years Old), 2007 11.60%
% Income from Dividends, Interest, & Rent 15.70% # Uninsured Adults Est. (18-64) Years Old), 2007 6,709
% Income from Transfer Payments 19.50% % Uninsured Adults Est. (18-64) Years Old), 2007 17.70%
POVERTY CRIME RATE (18)
Total Poverty Rate, 2005 8.50% Setious Crimes Per 100,000 Residents, 2000 2,121
Total Poverty Rate, 2007 8.70% Setious Crimes Per 100,000 Residents, 2005 1,716
Total Poverty Rate, 2009 8.20% Setious Crimes Per 100,000 Residents, 2009 1,690
Poverty Rate for Children (Under 18 years old), 2005 11.90%
Poverty Rate for Children (Under 18 years old), 2007 11.40% CHILD ABUSE (19)
Poverty Rate for Children (Under 18 years old), 2009 12.40% Substantiated Cases of Abuse Per 1,000 Children, 2000 0.7
Substantiated Cases of Abuse Per 1,000 Children, 2005 1
PUBLIC ASSISTANCE (5) Substantiated Cases of Abuse Per 1,000 Children, 2010 0.2
Population Receiving Cash Assistance, June 2005 0.80%
Population Receiving Cash Assistance, June 2010 0.70% VOTER PARTICIPATION (20)
Population Eligible for Medical Assistance (MA), June 2005 9.60% Voter Turnout, Nov. 1996 65.50%
Population Eligible for Medical Assistance (MA), June 2010 12.40% Voter Turnout, Nov. 2000 57.60%
Population Participating in Food Stamp Program, June 2005 4.10% Voter Turnout, Nov. 2004 55.70%
Population Participating in Food Stamp Program (SNAP), June 2010 9.30% Voter Turnout, Nov. 2008 53.10%
Population Participating in WIC Program, June 2005 1.10%
Population Participating in WIC Program, June 2010 1.10% PLANNING & ZONING (21)
PACE (Pharmaceutical Assistance Contract for the Elderly) (6) Municipalities, 2008 13
Total Number Enrolled in PACE/PACENET, 2008 1,228 With Municipal Comprehensive Plans 92.30%
65+ Population Enrolled in PACE/PACENET, 2008 13.70% With Municipal Planning Commissions 100.00%
With Municipal and/or County Zoning Ordinances 92.30%
HOMELESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (7)
# Clients Receiving Homelessness Assistance, 2007-08 96 HIGHWAYS BY TYPE (22)
Clients Per 1,000 Residents 1.6 Total Miles of Highway, 2009 645
PennDOT and Other State & Federal Highways 60.90%
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT (3) Local (Municipal) Highways 39.10%
# Persons, 25 Years Old & Older, 2005-09 40,400 Change in Total Miles of Highway, 2000-2009 3.40%
No High School Diploma 8.60%
High School Diploma or Equivalency 39.30% LICENSED DRIVERS (22)
Some College, No Degree 20.80% # Licensed Drivers, Dec. 2009 42,552
Associate's Degree 8.00% % Change in Licensed Drivers, 2000-2009 41.20%




Bachelor's degree or higher 23.30%

VEHICLES (22)
SCHOOL DISTRICTS & NUMBER OF STUDENTS (8) In-State Registered Vehicles, 2009 59,168
School Districts 1 In-State Registered Vehicles Per 1,000 Residents 978
Students (Average Daily Membership), 2008-09 5,742 Change in In-State Registered Vehicles, 2000-2009 63.60%
% Change, 2000 to 2009 19.50%
Projected Enrollment, 2017-08 7,085 FARMS AND FARMLAND (23)
% Change 2008 to 2018 24.20% Farms, 2002 51

#Farms, 2007 54
SCHOOL REVENUES (8) Acres in Farmland, 2002 10,113
Total School Revenues ($1,000), 2008-09 $67,887 Actres in Farmland, 2007 27,569
% Revenues from Local Sources 63.00% TLand In Farms, 2002 2.90%
% Revenues from State Sources 35.00% Land In Farms, 2007 7.90%
% Revenues from Federal & Other Sources 2.10%

SIZE OF FARMS (23)
SCHOOL EXPENDITURES (8) Average Size of Farm (acres), 2002 198
Total Expenditures Per Student, 2008-09 $11,661 Average Size of Farm (acres), 2007 511
% Change in Expenditures Per Student, 2000-09 18.80% Very Small Farms (Under 50 Acres), 2007 50.00%

Small Farms (50 to 179 Acres), 2007 25.90%
LOW INCOME STUDENTS (8) Medium Size Farms (180 to 499 Acres), 2007 13.00%
% Students Eligible for Free & Reduced School Lunches, 2008 20.50% Large Size Farms (500+ Actres), 2007 11.10%
% Students Eligible for Free & Reduced School Lunches, 2009 24.00%
% Students Eligible for Free & Reduced School Lunches, 2010 26.10% FARM SALES (23)

Total Market Value of Ag. Products Sold ($1,000), 2007 $2,524
DROPOUT/POSTSECONDARY PARTICIPATION RATES (8) Average Market Value of Products Sold Per Farm $46,741
Dropout Rate, 1999-2000 1.70% Average Market Value of Products Sold Per Acre $92
Dropout Rate, 2007-08 0.50% Small Sale Farms (Sales Under $10,000) 79.60%
% High School Grads who Plan on Post-secondary Education, 99-00 85.60% Medium Sale Farms (Sales $10,000-$49,999) 7.40%
% High School Grads who Plan on Post-secondary Education, 06-07 90.30% Large Sale Farms (Sales $50,000+) 13.00%
;I]CBCI::‘:‘;I];SS t(:;zlkl'lI)‘E :::)))E(ls)) PUBLIC (Excluding branch libraries FARMLAND PRESERVATION (24)
# State Aided Public Libraries, 2008 1 Preserved Farms, October, 2009 0
Library Books & Other Cataloged Items Per Capita, 2008 1.2 Acres of Preserved Farmland, October, 2009 0

Unless otherwise noted, all data came from the U.S. Census Bureau. www.census.gov.
All dollar values were adjusted for inflation using the CPI-U. The most current information year = 100. For more information, contact the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics http://stats.bls.gov/

1. Data source: P ia State Data Center. http://pasdc.hbg.psu.edu

2. A municipality is rural when the population density within the municipality is less than the statewide average of 274 persons per square mile or the municipality's total population is less than 2,500 unless more than 50 percent of the population lives in an urbanized arca, as
defined by the U.S. Census Bureau. All other municipalities are considered urban.

3. Source: 2005-09 American Ce ity Survey, U.S. Census Bureau. http://www.census.gov/acs/www.

4. Source; US Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Regional Economic Information System. http://www.bea.gov/regional /index.htm

5. Source of cash, medical, and Food Stamps: PA Dept. of Public Welfare, Office of Income Maintenance. Source of WIC: PA Dept. of Health

6. Source: PA Dept. of Aging. http://www.aging.state.pa.us

8. Source: PA Dept. of Education. (ADM) = average daily membership. http://www.pde.state.pa.u

12. Source: Federal Deposit I ance Corporation (FDIC). http://www.fdic.gov,

14. Source: PA Dept. of Health, State Center for Health Statistics and Research. http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/cwp/view.aspra=175&Q=228721

16._ Source: PA Dept. of I ance. Data includes both state and federal Children's Health I ance Program (CHIP). http://www.chipcoverspakids.com.

19.  Source: PA Dept. of Public Welfare. http://www.dpw.state.pa.u:

20._ Source: PA Dept. of State. Bureau of C s Elections and Legislation. Voter turnout reflects number of votes cast for U.S President divided by the number of register voters. http://www.el tate.pa.u
21._ Source: Governor's Center for Local Government Services. http:. deed.state.pa.us/EAOReport M=L
22. Source: PA Dept. of T ation. http://www.dot.state.pa.u

23._ Source: National Agricultural Statistics Service, 2002 and 2007 Census of Agriculture. http://www.nass.usda.gov/Statistics by State/P ylv: index.asp
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